To: LCI Voorwacht[SSREWIELIRN @rivm.nl]

Cc: (10)2e) | (10)2e) || (10)(2e)  [@IMylyll|

From: (oje) | (10)(2e)

Sent: Sun 5/10/2020 3:14:43 PM

Subject: FW: Measures related to COVID-19 for passengers coming to the Netherlands

Received: Sun 5/10/2020 3:14:44 PM

Graag dit oppakken morgen, groet en dank! Aura

295981

Van: BEEANGRERANPE] | (10)(2e) @rivm_n]}

Datum: 10 me1 2020 om 16:58:04 CEST

Asn 2 Y SR i 1>

Onderwerp: FW: Measures related to COVID-19 for passengers coming to the Netherlands

From:@hzjz.hr <] (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr>

Sent: vrijdag 8 mei 2020 18:04

To: [EESKGEESIINED) <A N @ rivm.nl>

Subject: Measures related to COVID-19 for passengers coming to the Netherlands

Dear ({0

I hope you are doing well.

| would like to check with you one thing related to COVID-19 measures in the Netherlands. | have a friend (10)(2a) working
in Amsterdam, in EMA and she is planning to go fromf@dlEEiBback to the Netherlands soon. She will travel by car, going through

(10)(2a) ScEELNs only a transit country. She is not sure if she could have some restrictions entering

Netherlands. Do you have a self-isolation as a mandatory measure in such instances or anything else?

Thank you for your answer in advance and sorry for the inconvinience, if any.

Best regards,

AF member,



